ADDENDUM TO Solicitation

1.
Amendment Number:
15-105-001

RFP for Energy Audit
2.
Issued By:


Paula Nicholas






Procurement Dept.

3.
Amendment of Solicitation Number:  15-105
Dated:

6/1/2015
4.
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth below.
5.
Description of Amendment:   (answers to questions are in red)
Question:

1. Are you working with an owner’s rep or consultant of any kind in conjunction with development of this RFP? 
No
Question:
2.       Has any firm or persons familiar with energy efficiency projects developed or presented a feasibility assessment for your agency in the last 12 months?  

No
Question:
3.       Can you provide copies of the most recent HUD 52722 and 52723 forms for each AMP/site that is to be included in the scope of this procurement?      (This info is not available yet)
Question:
4.       Can you provide copies of the current utility allowances for each AMP/site that is to be included in the scope of this procurement?  (This info is not available yet)
Question:
5.       Do you have any properties with approved or pending RAD applications? 
 No
Question:
6.       Will the HACB award implementation of the identified Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs) or any other Energy Performance Contracting activities to the successful proposer as part of this procurement?   No, the contract will be for the scope of work in this solicitation
EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

6.
Name and Title of Signer:
Paula Nicholas, Senior Financial 

Specialist/Procurement
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                                                                                                                            6/1/2015
7.
Signature and date

_________________________________________
Amendment 15-105-001
